From: Jenny Lapham

To: "sophie.cornish@stuff.co.nz"

Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request
Date: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 11:54:00 a.m.

Attachments: imaage001.png

Dear Sophie

| refer to your request below seeking information relating prosecutions for illegal dumping/fly
tipping that the Council has undertaken since 2018 to 21 September 2020.

| advise that the Council has not prosecuted for any illegal dumping between 2018 to 21
September 2020.

Regards

Jennifer Lapham

Governance Support Officer
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© Requester Details

N Sophie Comish
Organisation: St

Addresss 0211903575

Phone: 021103575

Emai sophie comish@stuficonz
© Request

Request Text

Hello,

Could I please have 2 st of the amount of prosecutions for illegal dumping/fly
tipping your coundil has taken since 2018 to September 21, 20207

Included in the list could | please have the date, age/gender of the person
prosecuted, what they were prosecuted for (eg. dumping 100 tyres etc.) and
the outcome of the prosecution?

Thank you,

Sophie Cornish






